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IIA Chapters / Members

For information and necessary action by IIA Chapters / Members. Pl note that “There will be no participation
fee for international exhibitors in a group of 10 SMEs (1 pavilion).”. In case more than 10 IIA Members will be
desirous to attend the Show, we may correspond with the High Commission for further action in the matter.
IIA Members therefore are requested to mail back their willingness to participate through respective
Chapters.

IIA Head Office.

From: gunaseelan@miti.gov.my [mailto:gunaseelan@miti.gov.my]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 11:33 AM

To: gunaseelan@miti.gov.my

Subject: SMIDEX 2012 - SME Annual Showcase, 20-22 June 2012, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Importance: High

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Greetings From High Commission of Malaysia, New Delhi.

Wish to inform that Malaysia will be organizing the SMIDEX 2012 - SME Annual Showcase from 20-22 June
2012 at the Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre (KLCC), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Concurrently during the
exhibition, the ASEAN-India SME Conference also will organized from 21-22 June 2012 at KLCC.

2. The Conference is organized by Small and Medium Enterprise Corporation Malaysia (SME Corp.
Malaysia) an agency under the Ministry of International Trade and industry (MITI). In this regard appreciate if
you can extend the invitation to Indian SMEs to take up pavilion at the exhibition. There will be no
participation fee for international exhibitors in a group of 10 SMEs (1 pavilion). Should your office need further
information regarding the SMIDEX 2012 and the conference, please do not hesitate to contact our officers at
(+603) 2775 6041/6258 or email at chai@smecorp.gov.my/ reza@smecorp.gov.my.

Please find attached flyers on SMIDEX 2012. Thank you.

Guna Seelan Balakrishnan

Second Secretary (Economic Affairs)
High Commission of Malaysia

New Delhi

Tel - +9111 2410 6321

Head Office : IIA Bhawan, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226 010
Tel.: +91-522-2720090, 3248178, Fax: +91-522-2720097, email : iia@iiaonline.in, website : www.iiaonline.in
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20 - 22 JUNE 2012

Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre,
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

SME INNOVATION SHOWCASE
2012 is back with more zest! With more to offer Malaysian
companies than ever before.

Fresh layout, more booths and even
more trade visitors.

This year marks the 15th year that SME Corp. Malaysia is
organising its annual showcase, SME Innovation Showcase 2012
will see the convergence of the biggest number of exhibitors both
from domestic and international markets.

This annual event is designed to showcase the capabilities and
capacities of Malaysian SMEs in producing products, technologies
and services for the global market. Large companies and
multinational corporations (MNCs) are also welcomed to display parts
and components they would like to procure from SMEs.

ltisa huge opportunity for your business to prosper.

FOR REGISTRATION and ENQUIRIES, visit:

SME Innovation Showcase 2012 Secretariat
SME Corporation Malaysia
Level 4, SME 1, Block C, Lot E,
Jalan Stesen Sentral 2, Kuala Lumpur Sentral,
50470 Kuala Lumpur
www.smecorp.gov.my

Click here

@ 603.2775.6203 / 6215 @ 1.300.30.6000 @ 603.2775.6001

Find us on faizulzahrin@smecorp.gov.m
Facebook @ @ P-g y

“SVE Corp. Vialaysia ® mahadzir@smecorp.gov.my

| —
Ongarised by (SMEcosr
MALAYSIA

MINISTRY OF INTERNATIONAL
TRADE AND INDUSTRY


www.smidex.my

REGISTRATION FORM

DETAILS OF COMPANY / ORGANISATION

Name:
Address:

Contact Person (Mr/Mrs/Ms):

Designation:

Telephone: Fax: Mobile:

Email: (Please fill for fast communication)

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Manufacturing Services
Machinery & Engineering Non-Metallic Products R&D / Product Development Business & Professional Services
Electrical & Electronics Palm Oil based Products Banking / Finance Tourism
Food & Beverages Paper & Printing Logistics Healthcare
Chemical & Petrochemical Rubber Produtcs Information, Communication &
Products Transport Equipment Technology
Pharmacautical Wood & Wood Products Retail / Wholesale / Trading
Steel & Metal Products Manufacturing Related Government
Textile Apprel & Leather Services

Other (Please specify)

Services / Products (Please elaborate your services / products in few words)

PAYMENT OPTION

Details of payment: Bank Draft Cheque
Enclosed herewith a cheque/bank draft RM ( ) Bank: ..o Cheque No: ....cooviiiiiiiiiieee

Cheque or bank draft payable to: Chief Executive Officer, SME Corp. Malaysia

SIGNAtUre: ..o Date: ..

Please fax / e-mail / mail to:

SME Innovation Showcase 2012 Secretariat For further information on participation :
SME Corporation Malaysia Fax . 603-2775 6001

Level 4, SME 1, Block C, Lot E, Email ~ : chai@smecorp.gov.my

Jalan Stesen Sentral 2, Kuala Lumpur Sentral, reza@smecorp.gov.my

50470 Kuala Lumpur Attention : Mr. Czarif Chai (603-2775 6041)

Mr. Reza Kamal (603-2775 6258)
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